
LARKSPUR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
9414 South Spruce Mountain Road Larkspur, Colorado 80118 

 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

Aug. 14, 2025 
Present 
Rodger Greer, President - Excused 
Ed Chambers, Treasurer 
Wayne Moore, Secretary  
Jim Godley, Board Member 
Aaron Mathewson, Board Member 
Tim McCawley, Fire Chief  
Charles Walden, Deputy Chief  

Frances Esty, LFPD Accountant  
Patti Nygaard, Admin. Manager  
 
 
 
 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

a.  The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (limit 3 min. pp/limit 30 min. total) 

None 
 
3. AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 

None 
 
4.        APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

a.  July 10, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Mr. Godley motioned to approve the July 10, 2025, regular meeting minutes and Mr. 
Mathewson seconded. All were in favor and the motion carried. 

 
  5.      FINANCIAL REPORT 

a.  Mr. Chambers gave the financial report from the treasurer’s report, profit and loss 
     summary and detail report. 

i.    July transferred $325,000.00 from ColoTrust General Fund to Community Banks. 
ii.   ColoTrust Total Funds Available = $3,671,864.00 
                Restricted Funds = $1,499,459.00 
                Total Income for July = $1,143.693.00 
  Total Expenses for July = $388,156.00 
iii.  Income Summary at 90% year to date.        
iv.  Expense Summary at 56% year to date. 

 
Mr. Chambers motioned to approve the financial report and Mr. Godley seconded.  All were in 
favor and the motion carried. 
 
b. Mr. Moore asked about the budget process and forecast with the shifts. Chief McCawley 
stated that the budget process has been changed this year and that individuals that have 
responsibilities within the budget have been contacted to get their budget items inputted. 

 
6.       UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Bylaws First Reading. 



i. Chief McCawley spoke regarding the Larkspur Fire Protection District Corporate Seal 
which has been purchased and in the Administrative Manager’s desk. 

ii. Chief McCawley spoke regarding the public meeting section in the bylaws 6c. 
iii. Chief McCawley discusses the two-thirds notation in the bylaws and advised not to 

change to a percentage. Two-thirds of a quorum of five members is three. 
iv. Chief McCawley stated to delete section regarding vice chairs since we do not have 

those positions. 
b. Resolution 2025-005 to Change Board Meeting Day. 

 
 Mr. Chambers motioned to adopt Resolution 2025-005 Larkspur Fire Protection District  
           Resolution to change day of board meeting and Mr. Godley seconded.  All were in favor and 
 the motion carried. 
 
          c.  Mr. Godley asked about different types of standing committees that Mr. Greer would like to  
               discuss further. 
 d. Chief McCawley stated that he would like two dates in October for the budget workshops.  
           
 
7.  NEW BUSINESS  
 None 

 
 

8.         REPORTS 
  a.  Union Report - None 
               i.  Mr. Chambers talked about Spray Dayz and Open House coming up. 

 b.  Chief McCawley Report 
i. Call volume at 676. 
ii. Wildland Deployment was sent out for seventy-two hours. 
iii. Strategic Plan presented in September. 
iv. Roof and repairs at Station 162 have been completed. 
v. Chief McCawley has cancelled the landscaping project for Station 161 because of the 

budget and getting Station 164 driveway asphalted. 
vi. Vehicle update - two ambulances, and a Dodge pick up for sale and looking at possible 

buyers. Profit of these vehicles would be reinvested into the plow vehicle. 
vii. Ambulance leasing project – all paperwork is completed and should be reimbursed 

$345,000. 
viii. Mr. Mathewson asked where Larkspur is on the hiring of firefighters.  Chief McCawley 

stated that the hiring of a replacement firefighter has happened and hired one additional 
firefighter.  The hiring process for two additional firefighters is happening soon. 

ix. Mr. Mathewson asked about the trailer for the pond at Perry Park and Chief McCawley 
stated there has been much discussion, but the right solutions have not been found yet. 

x. Chief McCawley stated that Larkspur Fire is up and running with the new medical billing 
company. 

xi. Chief McCawley stated he is working with Fire Marshal Jeff Hahn regarding the fee 
schedule for inspections, permits, fire watch and possible EMS stand by which would 
not be a regular event. 



xii. Mr. Moore asked about the fee for lithium battery hazardous materials fee.  Chief 
McCawley stated that there is a state law in place and can only charge what is costs us 
to run a hazardous materials call plus administrative costs and bill it on the NWCG rate. 

xiii. Chief McCawley stated that we are looking elsewhere to get the light pack into his 
vehicle since there aren’t any places locally since they are booked out. 

c.  Chief Walden Report 
i. Chief Walden stated that he contacted the Town of Larkspur to see if there is an 

opportunity to join and extend the town’s landscaping services and see how much the 
cost would be. 

ii. Chief Walden stated that there has been no response from the FEMA grant application. 
iii. Chief Walden stated that the Colorado EMTS, Federal Medicaid/Medicare Supplemental 

Income Reimbursement and should see an answer for Fiscal Year 2024 next month. 
iv. El Pomar Foundation which is a Wildland Grant is capped between $8,000-$15,000 

which will be pursued. 
v. Chief Walden stated that the recovered funds had been approved and should arrive 

soon. 
vi. Chief Walden spoke about the wildland bridge and pedestrian traffic will be blocked. 
vii. Chief Walden and Battalion Chief Chad Campagnola are trying to get movement 

regarding cellular coverage at the outdoor center which is operated by the Douglas 
County school system.   
 

d.  Administration Report  
i. Patti spoke regarding the Special District Association Conference and booking the 

accommodations. 
 

 e.  Staff Report  
i. Battalion Chief Chad Campagnola stated that on Aug. 3 there is a Wildland Deployment 

to send an engine with four individuals for seventy-two hours to the Elk RBX fire. 
 

9.  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 None 
 
10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mr. Godley motioned to adjourn the regular session at 7:16 pm.  Mr. Chambers seconded.  All 
were in favor and the motion carried.   


